

MEGHAN MAROF

[Linked In ↗](#)
[meghanmarof.com ↗](mailto:meghanmarof.com)
mmarof@gmail.com
604 698 7503

I'm a graphic designer with animation skills seeking contracts or one off freelance gigs. My 3 years-experience at an outdoor-focused, digitally driven creative agency has given me the skills and confidence to design in all things digital and print.

Experience

2022-CURRENT

Self Employed | Meghan Marof

Collaborating with clients to deliver branding and web design services.

JAN 2020-JULY 2022

Graphic Designer | MMGY Origin

Campaign concept development through to execution from a strategic brief, including: website redesigns, emails, digital banners, social advertising, video supers, print ads, billboards, in-store signage

MAY 2019-NOV 2019

Design Intern | MMGY Origin

Supporting in the production of GTM campaigns for Vail Resorts, lululemon and Tourism Whistler.

Education

2019

Communication Design Certificate

BCIT / ECUAD

Tech Skills

Adobe Creative Suite

InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Acrobat, Animate, AfterEffects, XD

Sketch

Figma

Content management systems

Drupal8, Shopify

Project management systems

Basecamp, Trello

File management

FTP, Google Drive, dropbox, Sharepoint